Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee Meeting
Monday, October 9, 2017

Table of Contents

Contents
Y ={=T oo I PSSP PRSPPI 3
MEETING IMIINUTES ..ot 5
SEUAY TIMEIINE et e e e e e et e e e e s a e e e e e ataaaee e 10
Marine RESOUICES DIVISION .iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiieeee e 12
OVEIVIBW .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aeeaeeeeaaeaeaeeaeeesrsssssssssssssseasaees 12
Table 1. DNR Organizational Unit: Maring ReSOUICES DIVISION.....cuiiiiiiiiiieiieit ettt ettt 12
Organizational Chart - MRD .. ... et 12
Figure 1. Agency organizational chart - Marine Resources Division portion, provided by the agency, current as of August 9,
2007 ettt bt et 1 bttt e ehe b e oAb et b e At ete b e s b e eh b e eRe e tib e a b e enb e eat e ts e be b et e en b e bt e teebeenbeenreenes 13
Products, Services, and CUSTOMEBIS ....coove i 14
Table 2. List of Marine Resource Divisions” deliVErables. ......c.iiiiiiiiiiii e 15
Table 3. Additional details about each of the Marine Resource Division’s deliverables...........cocvovvveveiieiiiiiieiieiic 16
Figure 2. Additional information about Marine Resources Division’s deliverables. ...........cccooviooiioiieceeeeeeeeeeeee 19
RV NMUE SOUICES .. ittt ittt et e e ettt e e e e e s ettt e e e e e s estttb b b e et e e e e e e s s stta b bt aeeeeeeeesssttbbsseeaeeeessasssnnsssrsnnnseees 20
Table 3.1 Revenue generated by MRD during FY 2015-16 and 2016-17. . ...ocoiiiiiiiioiieeee e 20
Table 3.2. Agency revenue sources utilized by MRD during FY 2016-17 and 2017-18.......c..cooiviivieiiiieciiece e 21
Strategic Resource Allocation and PerformanCe.......cc..iiiiiiiiiiiicie e 22
Funds Spent/Transferred not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan.........coocvveieiieieiiieieicee e, 22
Funds Spent toward the agency’s comprehensive Strategic Plan ......c.oii oot 22
Table 4.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.1: Conduct research on and monitor
Marine Species - strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial) allocations. .........ccccceviiviiciiiiiiiceeece 23
Table 4.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.1: Conduct research on and monitor Marine Species....... 24
Table 5.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.2: Manage the Harvest of Marine
Resources - strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial) allocations..........cc.oooviiiiiiiicccc e 26
Table 5.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.2: Manage the Harvest of Marine Resources. ................... 27
Table 6.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.3: Enhance Marine Fisheries Stocks -
strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial) alloCatioNns. ........ccooviiiiiiiiiiccc e 28
Table 6.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.3: Enhance Marine Fisheries Stocks.........c..oooeeeiiiiienn.. 29

Table 7.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.4: Engage the general public in
protecting and sustaining marine resources through knowledge and personal actions - strategies, objectives, and

resource (human and financial) @llOCATIONS. ........cc.iiiii e 30
Table 7.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.4: Engage the general public in protecting and sustaining
marine resources through knowledge and personal @CTiONS. .......coiiiiiiiiieiie e 31

Table 8.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.5: Provide operational support for MRD
research, monitoring, stewardship, and outreach efforts - strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial)

]| FoTor=Y o] o -SSP PP PSPPI 33
Table 8.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.5: Provide operational support for MRD research,
monitoring, stewardship, and OULreach EFfOrtS........cc.iiiiiii e 33
Figure 3. Marine Resources DiviSion €mMpPloyees aNd EXPENSES. ...cuiiiiiieriieieeie et eiteseeste e estesttestteseeteesbesteestaesseeseaneesneas 34
Agency Recommendations related t0 IMRD ....o.iii i 35
Internal Change #4: Facilitate electronic reporting for required marine harvest reports........cccooevverieeniiiesieiie e 36
Internal Change #5: Broaden the scope and scale of programs at the Waddell Mariculture Center .......ccccoovvveviiiiieennnn, 36
Law Recommendation # 2: S.C. Code AnN. 3-5-100 @Nd 3-5-170. ..coueiiiiieiiieiit ettt ettt saaeeneeeas 37
Law Recommendation # 33: S.C. Code ANN. 50-3-110 .. ..coiuiiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt e et e ebe e be e naeeenaeeenaeas 37
Page 1 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Law Recommendation #43: S.C. CoOA@ ANN. 50-5-17 .. .uoiiiiiiie et eae e 38

Law Recommendation # 44: S.C. Code ANN. 50-5-25 aNd 50-9-960 .........ouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et 38

Law Recommendation # 45: S.C. Code ANN. 50-5-1950 ......cciitiiuiiiiie oot e et 39

Law Recommendation # 85: Regulations 123-20 through 123-34 and 123-35 ... 40

Committee Contact INTOrMatiON ..... e 45
Page 2 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



AGENDA

Page 3 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



South Carolina
THouse of Representatives

Lenislative Gversight Committee

LAW ENFORCEMENT AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE SUBCOMMITTEE
Chairman Edward R. Tallon Sr.
The Honorable Katherine E. (Katie) Arrington
The Honorable William M. (Bill) Hixon
The Honorable J. Todd Rutherford

Monday, October 9, 2017
10:45am
217 Ft. Johnson Road, Charleston, SC

Marine Resources Research Institute (MRRI) Auditorium
Pursuant to Committee Rule 6.8, S.C. ETV shall be allowed access for internet
streaming whenever technologically feasible.

AMENDED AGENDA

I.  Approval of Meeting Minutes
Il.  Discussion of the study of the Department of Natural Resources

I11.  Adjournment

Page 4 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



MEETING MINUTES

Page 5 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



First Vice-Chair:
Laurie Slade Funderburk

Katherine E. “Katie” Arrington
Gary E. Clary

MaryGail K. Douglas

Phyllis J. Henderson

Joseph H. Jefferson Jr.

Mandy Powers Norrell

J. Todd Rutherford

Tommy M. Stringer

Bill Taylor

Jennifer L. Dobson
Research Director

Cathy A. Greer
Administration Coordinator

Chairman Wm. Weston J. Newton

P egiglative Gbergight Committee

Post Office Box 11867
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
@elephone: (803) 212-6810 « ffax: (803) 212-6811
Room 228 Blatt Building

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

Wednesday, October 4, 2017
10:00 am

Blatt Room 108

Archived Video Available

William K. (Bill) Bowers
Neal Collins

Raye Felder

William M. “Bill”” Hixon
Robert L. Ridgeway I11
James E. Smith Jr.
Edward R. Tallon Sr.
Robert Q. Williams

Charles L. Appleby IV
Legal Counsel

Carmen J. McCutcheon Simon
Research Analyst/Auditor

Kendra H. Wilkerson
Fiscal/Research Analyst

[ Pursuant to House Legislative Oversight Committee Rule 6.8, South Carolina
ETV was allowed access for streaming the meeting. You may access an

archived video of this meeting by visiting the South Carolina General
Assembly’s website (http://www.scstatehouse.gov) and clicking on

Committec Postings and Reports, then under House Standing Committees click on
Legislative Oversight. Then, click on Video Archives for a listing of archived
videos for the Committee.

Attendance

I.  The Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee meeting was
called to order by Chairman Edward R. Tallon, Sr., on Wednesday, October
4, 2017, in Room 108 of the Blatt Building. The following members of the

Subcommittee were present for either all or a portion of the meeting:

Chairman Tallon, Representative Katherine E. Arrington, and Representative
William M. Hixon.

Page 6 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017



Minutes

L

IL

House Rule 4.5 requires standing committees to prepare and make available
to the public the minutes of committee meetings, but the minutes do not
have to be verbatim accounts of meetings. It is the practice of the Legislative
Oversight Committee to provide minutes for its subcommittee meetings.

Representative Arrington makes a motion to approve the meeting minutes
from the prior Subcommittee meetings.

Representative Arrington’s motion to

prrocthemms et d |y | Ny | Nocvoun
meeting:

Rep. Arrington v

Rep. Hixon v

Rep. Rutherford Not Present
Rep. Tallon v

Discussion of the Department of Natural Resources

L

I1.

II1.

Chairman Tallon explains the purpose of the meeting today is to allow an
opportunity for questions about the information the agency provided during
the last meeting and receive the following information from the agency:

a. Details about the agency’s Office of Media and Outreach;
Details about the agency’s Office of Support Services;

c. Details about the agency’s Office of Environmental Programs/Boating
Access and Engineering Section;

d. Overview of different revenue sources and carryforward; and

e. Agency recommendations relating to the agency as a whole.

Chairman Tallon swears in Mr. Norman F. Pulliam, Vice Chairman of the
agency’s board. He also reminds those who were sworn in during prior
meetings that they remain under oath anytime they are with the
Subcommittee or Committee.

Subcommittee members ask questions about the topics listed below which
were presented during the Subcommittee’s previous meeting. Various
agency personnel provide responses to the questions.

a. Audits and how the audit manager fits within the agency’s
organizational structure;

Page 7 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



V.

VL

VIL

b. Employees eligible for, and enrolled in, the Police Officer’s
Retirement System;

c. Agency’s board, including term limits, training, and evaluation;

d. Director’s experience;

e. Whether agency has fully recovered, in terms of the number of
employees and budget, since the cuts in 2008 from the financial crisis;

f.  Turnover;

g. Exit Interviews;

h. Hiring practices and processes;

i. Salaries; bonuses; career paths; and pay plans;

j.  Promotion practices and processes, including management training

for those promoted; and
k. Employee morale/satisfaction.

Chairman Tallon recesses the meeting for lunch.
Chairman Tallon reconvenes the meeting.

Captain Robert McCullough, Deputy Director of the agency’s Office of
Media and Outreach (OMO) provides information on the following topics
related to OMO:

Organization of the division;

Products and services;

Portions of the agency’s strategic plan related to the division;
Strategic resource allocation; and

Performance measures.

o o0 o

Subcommittee members ask questions which Captain McCullough and
other agency representatives answer.

Ms. Carole Collins, Deputy Director for Office of Support Services (OSS);
Mr. Scott Speares, Assistant Deputy Director for OSS; and Mr. Mark Litz,
Information Technology Director, provide information on the following
topics related to OSS:

Organization of the division;

Products and services;

Portions of the agency’s strategic plan related to the division;
Strategic resource allocation;

Performance measures; and

Agency recommendations related to the division.

me o0 o

Page 8 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Subcommittee members ask questions which Ms. Collins, Mr. Speares, Mr.

Litz, and other agency representatives answer.

VIII.  Chairman Tallon states, due to it quickly approaching the end of the day, the
Subcommittee is going to hold off on receiving information about the
agency’s Office of Environmental Programs/Boating Access and Engineering
Section. He further states the Subcommittee will receive information about

that agency section at a future meeting.

IX.  Ms. Shannon Bobertz, Chief Counsel for DNR, presents the agency’s
recommendations for law changes. Subcommittee members ask questions

which Ms. Bobertz answers.

X.  Rep. Hixon makes a motion during the meeting which is listed below.

Rep. Hixon’s motion that the Subcommittee Study
include a recommendation that the SC House Tax Policy

Review Committee review the taxation of boats to Yea Nay Not Voting
determine if, for uniformity and efficiency, boat taxes

should follow the individual like taxes on automobiles.

Rep. Arrington v

Rep. Hixon v

Rep. Rutherford Not Present
Rep. Tallon v

XL There being no further business, the meeting is adjourned.

Page 9 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017




STUDY TIMELINE

Page 10 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Study Update - Department of Natural Resources

e March 11, 2015 - Agency submits its Annual Restructuring and Seven-Year Plan Report, which is available online.
e January 8, 2016 - Agency submits its Annual Restructuring Report, which is available online.
e September 2016 - Agency submits its 2015-16 Accountability Report/2017 Annual Restructuring Report.

e May 10, 2017 - Full committee votes to make the agency the next agency for the Law Enforcement and Criminal
Justice Subcommittee to study. Video of the meeting is available online.

e May 19, 2017 - Agency receives notice that it has been selected for study.

e June 27 - July 28, 2017 - Committee solicits input from the public about the agency in the form of an online public
survey. The results of the public survey are available online.

e August 30, 2017 - Agency submits its Program Evaluation Report, which is available online.

e September 25, 2017 - Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #1) to discuss the agency's history; legal directives;
mission and vision; general information about employees; and agency organization.

e October 4, 2017 - Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #2) to discuss the agency's Office of Media and
Outreach; Office of Support Services; and recommendations relating to the agency as a whole.

e October 9, 2017 - (TODAY) Subcommittee meets with agency (Meeting #3) to discuss the agency's Marine Resource
Divison and tour the agency's Marine Resource Divisions office in Fort Johnson, Charleston.

* Ongoing - Public may submit written comments on the Oversight Committee's webpage on the General Assembly's
website (www.scstatehouse.gov) Page 11 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



MARINE RESOURCES DIVISION

Overview

Marine Resources Division (MRD) is one of the agency’s organizational units. This unit works to sustain the
State's living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the
state's citizens and visitors. Table 1 provides additional information about the unit.

Table 1. DNR Organizational Unit: Marine Resources Division.

Details: 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17

What is the turnover rate? 7.05% 10.28% 9.03%

Is anonymous employee feedback allowed? No No No

Did the agency pay for, or provide classes/instruction All All All
needed to maintain all, some, or none of required
certifications?

Organizational Chart - MRD

Figure 1 includes the portion of the agency’s organizational chart, current as of August 9, 2017, that applies
to the Marine Resources Division.

Page 12 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Marine Resources Division

Deputy Director
—]
Aszst. Deputy
Director
Fisheries
Management| |
Commercial licensing,
permitting & shellfish —
mgmit.
——
hAarine
Fisheries Statistics & Operations
Compliance
Business
| Office
Recreational Fisheries | |
Development & Survey Facilities
| Mgmi.

Coastal Reserves and Dutreachl—

|| Information
Technolo

Qutreach

ACE Basin — Vessel Operations
Sea Turtle MERR*
Boater/Angler | [~ BIG/CVA

Marine Resources Research Institute

(MRRI)

Ecosystem
Research/Monitoring

Shellfizh
Research/Monitoring

Estuarine Finfish
Research/Monitoring

‘Waddell Mariculture Center

Coastal Finfish
Rezearch/Monitoring

Crustacean
Research/Monitoring

Figure 1. Agency organizational chart - Marine Resources Division portion, provided by the agency, current as of August 1% 201

age (3 of §7

taw Enforcement and Criminat Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017



Products, Services, and Customers
MRD’s purpose is to sustain the state’s living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial
and economic benefit of the state’s citizens and visitors.!

In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks an agency to provide a list of its deliverables (i.e.,
products and services) as well as additional information related to laws, customers, costs, and potential
negatives impacts. This information is provided on the next pages.

Page 14 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Table 2. List of Marine Resource Divisions’ deliverables.

Table 2 includes an overview of the deliverables provided by MRD, Table 3, and Figure 2 include additional information about each.

Customers Costs
Item Deliverable Does law Does agency Does agency Does the Does the agency Does the law allow
# require, know the know the agency know the cost it the agency to
allow, ornot  annual annual evaluate incurs, per unit, to charge for it to
address it? number of number of customer provide the product  cover the agency’s
potential customers satisfaction?  or service? costs?
customers? served?
16" | Conduct research, surveys, and other Require No No No No No
investigations to manage fish and marine
resources; to provide for protection of the salt
waters and the marine habitat upon which these
resources are dependent; and to provide for the
development of saltwater fisheries and
mariculture. The department shall collect and
analyze data pertinent to protection, propagation,
promotion, and management of marine resources
17 Regulates marine species Require No No Yes No No
18 Issues saltwater commercial licenses and permits Require Yes No No Yes Yes
related to harvest of marine species.

1 ltem numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report.

Page 15 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017




Table 3. Additional details about each of the Marine Resource Division’s deliverables.

Deliverable #16°> Conduct research, surveys, and other investigations to manage fish and marine resources; to provide for
protection of the salt waters and the marine habitat upon which these resources are dependent; and to

provide for the development of saltwater fisheries and mariculture. The department shall collect and
analyze data pertinent to protection, propagation, promotion, and management of marine resources

Product/Service Component: No additional components

Does law require, allow, or not address it? Require

Applicable law: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-20; and 50-5-380; 16 USCS 5104

Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided: Fishery stocks are overfished and collapse - resulting in loss of employment
and a source of local seafood products; negatively impacts the quality of life and threatens tourism; General Assembly does not have data to make
fishery law modifications.

Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within: Universities

1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than S, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm
1. Provide measures that would allow acquisition of land contiguous to saltmarshes to allow marsh migration in the case of sea level rise.
2. Restrict the use of native oyster shell to anything but building oyster reefs.

3. Take actions to maintain stable and adequate water flows into coastal estuaries to sustain marine nursery habitats.

Does agency know Does agency know Does the agency Does the agency know the cost it incurs, Does the law allow the

the annual number of | the annual number of | evaluate customer | per unit, to provide the product or service? | agency to charge for it to

potential customers? | customers served? satisfaction? cover the agency’s costs?
No No No No No

2 ltem numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report.

Page 16 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Deliverable #17° Regulates marine species

Product/Service Component: No additional components

Does law require, allow, or not address it? Require

Applicable law: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-30; 50-5-32 through 50-5-45; 50-5-85; 50-5-510; 50-5-515; 50-5-550; 50-5-740; 50-5-985; 50-5-995; 50-5-
1020; 50-5-1100; 50-5-1310; 50-5-1915

Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided: Fishery stocks collapse resulting in loss of jobs and source of local seafood,

state found out-of-compliance with mandates of regional fishery management plans.

Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within: None

1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than S, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm

1. Provide DNR with authority to modify management measures size bag and size limits and equipment.
2. Give DNR authority to cap participation in commercial fisheries.

Does agency know
the annual number of
potential customers?

Does agency know
the annual number of
customers served?

Does the agency
evaluate customer
satisfaction?

Does the agency know the cost it incurs,
per unit, to provide the product or service?

Does the law allow the
agency to charge for it to
cover the agency’s costs?

No

No

Yes

No

No

3 ltem numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report.

Page 17 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017



Deliverable #18* Issues saltwater commercial licenses and permits related to harvest of marine species.

Product/Service Component: No additional components

Does law require, allow, or not address it? Require

Applicable law: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-25; 50-5-320; 50-5-340; 50-5-505; 50-5-735; 50-5-755 through 50-5-770; 50-5-900; 50-5-905; 50-5-915; 50-5-
930; 50-5-935 through 945; 50-5-965; 50-5-995; 50-5-997; 50-5-1005; 50-5-1010; 50-5-1300 through 1330; 50-5-1500; 50-5-1555; 50-5-2100
through 2305; 50-5-2725; Reg. 123-153; 50-5-300; 50-5-310; 50-5-325; 50-5-335; 50-5-355; 50-5-360

Greatest potential harm to the public if deliverable is not provided: Fishery harvest cannot be controlled resulting in overfishing and stock
collapse; loss of revenue; and nonresidents have open access to harvest SC seafood.

Other state agencies whose mission the deliverable may fit within: None

1-3 recommendations to the General Assembly, other than S, for how the General Assembly can help avoid the greatest potential harm
1. Give DNR authority to cap participation in commercial fisheries.

Does agency know Does agency know Does the agency Does the agency know the cost it incurs, Does the law allow the

the annual number of | the annual number of | evaluate customer | per unit, to provide the product or service? | agency to charge for it to

potential customers? | customers served? satisfaction? cover the agency’s costs?
Yes No No Yes Yes

4 ltem numbers are the ones utilized in agency’s program evaluation report.

Page 18 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



o)

Purpose: To sustain the state’s living marine resources for the cultural,
recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the state’s citizens and
visitors.

»  SCDNR issued 230,497 recreational saliwater licenses plus =200,000
active gratis/senior lifetime licenses.

» Commercial fishermen took 29,255 trips worth $25.5 million.

»  Licensed fishing piers hosted 214,600 anglers.

+  Area of ocean bottom managed totaled 869 sq. miles, while estuarine
bottom managed totaled 344 sq. miles.

+  Staff interviewed 4,896 saltwater anglers for the marine recreational
information program.

+  Staff issued 1,511 commercial saltwater permits.

+  Eleven artificial reef sites grew through the addition of 95,000 cubic feet of
habitat, bringing the total to 40 sqg. miles of reef sites.

»  Staff managed 153,098 acres of public shellfish harvesting grounds.

+  Partners and staff recaptured and recycled more than 29,000 bushels
(~750 tons) of oyster shell.

+  Staff planted 23,528 bushels of oyster shell to rebuild reefs.

+  Staff spent 281 days at sea aboard large research vessels.

Figure 2. Additional information about Marine Resources Division’s deliverables.

South Carolina Department of Natural Resources
Marine Resources Division FY 2017 me————————_S_S_s——

Staff published more than 100 technical reports and 25 research papers.

More than 568 tagged fish and sea turtles of 26 species were detected by
SCDNR acoustic receivers.

Inshore biclogists conducted 945 trammel net sets, 301 electrofish sets, 82
trawls, and 286 longline sets, tagged 3,854 fish and processed 10,962 fish
in the laboratory.

Geneticists processed 8,163 tissue samples from 13 species.

Offshore biologists deployed 1,930 trawls, chevron traps and longlines
between NC and FL and caught 944,320 fish, crustaceans, sea turtles,
squid and jellyfish from more than 300 species.

More than 1,300 volunteers gave 16,000 hours and drove 91,000 miles in
support of SCDNR'’s sea turtle program.

Recreational anglers tagged and released 5,491 saltwater gamefish and
reported the recovery of 860 tagged fish.

Stocked 2,042,690 marine gamefish in coastal waters.

Page 19 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Revenue Sources

In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks the agency to provide information about its
revenue sources.

This division generates revenue through the following sources?:

e Center for Coastal Environmental Health and Saltwater Recreational Fishing Licenses
Biomolecular Research (CCEHBR) Building Rent e 3 Year Saltwater Fishing Licenses

e Research contracts e Commercial Saltwater licenses

e Vessel and Motor Pool accts e Culture & Mariculture Permit Fees
e Saltwater Pier Tax e Morgan Island Rent

e Fishing License plate e |ndirect Cost Recovery

e Heritage Trust Fund-Document Stamp

Based on information in the Program Evaluation Report, total revenue generated by the division in fiscal
year 2015-16 was $6,683,348 and in 2016-17, it was $6,941,345. Table 3.1 includes the revenue
generated by source during FY 2015-16 and 2016-17. Table 3.2 includes agency revenue sources utilized
by MRD during FY 2016-17 and 2017-18.

Table 3.1 Revenue generated by MRD during FY 2015-16 and 2016-1 73

Revenue Source Recurring State, Does revenue Total revenue Total revenue
or one- Federal, or = remain with the  generated in estimated to
time? Other? agency orgoto  2015-16 generate in 2016-
General Fund? 17
CCEHBR Bldg Rent, Research Recurring Other Agency $2,278,425 $2,398,672
contracts, Vessel and Motor Pool
accts, Saltwater Pier Tax, Fishing
License plate
Heritage Trust Fund-Document Recurring Other Agency SO $160,000
Stamp
Saltwater Recreational Fishing Recurring Other Agency $2,164,874 $2,342,523
Licenses
3 Year Saltwater Fishing Licenses Recurring Other Agency $196,027 $177,603
Commercial Saltwater licenses; Recurring Other Agency $341,017 $346,113
Culture & Mariculture Permit
Fees
Morgan Island Rent Recurring Other Agency $1,285,261 $1,079,897
Indirect Cost Recovery Recurring Other Agency $417,744 $436,537
TOTAL $6,683,348 $6,941,345

Page 20 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Table 3.2. Agency revenue sources utilized by MRD during FY 2016-17 and 2017-18.

Revenue Sources utilized Recurring  State, Organizat | Spent to Achieve Budgeted to spend
or one- Federal ional Unit = Agency's to Achieve Agency's
time? or Comprehensive  Comprehensive

Other? Strategic Plan in  Strategic Plan in
2016-17 2017-18

General Fund Recurring | State Agency $2,302,416 $2,202,650

Federal Awards Recurring | Federal Agency $7,971,431 $8,878,804

Federal Awards, construction/land One-Time | Federal Agency $168,361 SO

acquisition

Non-recurring General Funds designated for One-time Other Agency $682,158 $1,400,000

Capital Projects

Agency Funds One-Time | Other Agency S471 S0

Cash Transfer Recurring | Other LE S0 $40,000

Boat Titling & Registration Fees Recurring | Other 0SS S42 S0

Cash Transfer Recurring | Other 0SS $21,178 SO

CCEHBR Bldg Rent, Research contracts, Recurring | Other MRD $2,504,177 $2,074,980

Vessel and Motor Pool accts, Saltwater Pier

Tax, Fishing License plate

Heritage Trust Fund-Document Stamp Recurring Other MRD $79,703 $83,791

Saltwater Recreational Fishing Licenses Recurring | Other MRD $2,486,992 $2,595,500

Commercial Saltwater licenses; Culture & Recurring | Other MRD $422,603 $888,250

Mariculture Permit Fees

Morgan Island Rent Recurring | Other MRD $1,311,176 $1,239,868

Indirect Cost Recovery Recurring | Other MRD $514,724 $523,278

Tax Check Off; License Plate Recurring | Other WFF $95,835 $45,000

3 Year Saltwater Fishing Licenses Recurring | Other MRD SO SO

2016-17 Totals 2017-18 Totals

(Percent of Total) (Percent of Total)
Recurring General Fund | $2,302,416 (12.40%) $2,202,650 (11.03%)
Recurring Federal | $7,971,431 (42.95%) 58,878,804 (44.46%)
One-Time Federal $168,361 (0.91%) SO (0.00%)
Recurring Other | $7,436,430 (40.06%) $7,490,667 (37.51%)
One-Time Other $682,629 (3.68%) $1,400,000 (7.01%)
GRAND TOTAL $18,561,267 $19,972,121

Note: This division did not spend any funds not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan.

Page 21 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017




Strategic Resource Allocation and Performance

In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks an agency how it allocates its human and financial
resources to accomplish its goals (i.e., broad expression of a long-term priority) and objectives (i.e.,
specific, measurable and achievable description of an effort the agency is implementing to achieve a goal)
in the agency’s strategic plan.* The Committee also asks the agency to list any funds the agency spent or
transferred not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan.

Funds Spent/Transferred not toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan

In regards to revenue sources associated with the Marine Resources division, the agency did not list any
funds being spent or transferred not directly toward the agency’s strategic plan for fiscal year 2016-17.°
The agency also did not estimate any funds being spent or transferred not directly toward the agency’s
strategic plan in fiscal year 2017-18.°

Funds Spent toward the agency’s comprehensive strategic plan

Tables 4.1 through 8.1 include an overview of the portion of the agency's strategic plan applicable to MRD
and resources allocated to its goals and objectives.” This information is grouped by strategy. After each
strategy, in Tables 4.2 through 8.2, is information about the performance measures associated with that
strategy. Figure 3 includes additional information about MRD’s employees and financial expenses.

Page 22 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Associated Organization Unit:

Table 4.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.1: Conduct research on and monitor Marine Species - strategies, objectives, and resource (human
and financial) allocations.

To sustain the State's living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the

state's citizens and visitors.

Marine Resources

Responsible Employee(s):

Employee have input in budget?

Dr. Mike Denson is responsible for Objectives 3.1.1 and 3.1.4 (responsible for more than three years)

Dr. Denson and Mr. Phil Maier are responsible for Objective 3.1.2 (both responsible for more than three years)
Mr. Mel Bell is responsible for Objective 3.1.3 (responsible for more than three years)

Yes, Dr. Denson, Mr. Bell, and Mr. Phil Maier have input into the budget for their respective objectives.

2016-17 2017-18
Strategy 3.1 - Conduct research on and monitor Marine Species. FTE Total spent® FTE Total
equivalents equivalents | budgeted®
utilized utilized

Objective 3.1.1 - Determine the biology, ecological relationships, threats and critical needs | 8.55 FTE $2,529,547 | 8.55 FTE | $2,726,795

of living marine resources of SC. 17.70 TG (3.08%) | 17.70 TG (3.32%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and state government; higher education

institutes; non-profit entities; and private individuals

Objective 3.1.2 - Monitor population status and trends of living marine resources. 13.00 FTE $3,243,976 | 13.00 FTE | $3,500,257

= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and state government; and private individuals 18.70 TG (3.95%) | 18.70 TG (4.26%)

Objective 3.1.3 - Examine the social and economic importance of marine resources to SC. 0.60 FTE S74,850 | 0.60 FTE 77,0338

= Partner(s), by segment: Private business (0.09%) (0.09%)

Objective 3.1.4 - Quantify and monitor marine habitats and water quality. 2.30 FTE $1,031,307 | 2.30 FTE $1,54,133

= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and state government; and private individuals 490 TG (1.25%) | 4.90 TG (1.28%)

Page 23 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




Table 4.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.1: Conduct research on and monitor Marine Species.
Performance Measure

Type of
Measure

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

Increase loggerhead sea turtle nesting by requiring and enforcing Turtle Outcome | Target: Target: Target: Target: Target: Increase
Excluder Devices (TED) on commercial fishing vessels, protecting turtle nests Increased Increased turtle | Increased turtle | Increased turtle | turtle nests
during breeding season from predators and humans, collecting and analyzing turtle nests | nests nests nests

data on nests to determine viability and causes of fatality, with the goal of Actual: Actual: 2,086 Actual: 5,104 Actual: 6,444

eventually delisting the species from the endangered species list 5,193 nests

Assoc. Objective: 3.1.2

Required by: Federal government

Best in the Country: SCDNR

Additional Notes: The recovery plan for the loggerhead sea turtle specifies a

recovered population as that indicated by approximately 30,000 nests

annually. Itis estimated, based on habitat, SC's portion would be 9,200 nests,

so that is our target. It is important to note that nesting numbers have been

known to fluctuate as adult female turtles nest once every three years.

Number of research grants awarded to Marine Division Output Target: DNE | Target: 60 Target: 60 Target: 60 Target: 60
Assoc. Objective: 3.1.1; 3.1.4 Actual: DNE | research grants | research grants | research grants | research grants
Required by*?: Agency selected awarded to awarded to awarded to awarded to
Best in the Country: There are only a couple of other states with a state Marine Division | Marine Division | Marine Division | Marine Division
laboratory comparable to SC. In many aspects (genetics, stock assessment, Actual: 50 Actual: 58 Actual: 61

fish aging, fish culture, etc.) our lab is superior to others. Florida Fish & research grants | research grants | research grants

Wildlife Research Institute/Florida Fish & Wildlife Conservation Commission is awarded to awarded to awarded to

probably the most appropriate analog to our research lab. Marine Division | Marine Division | Marine Division

Additional Notes: 60 grants annually support the existing staff such that

personnel are fully subscribed.

Number of man days sampling marine fauna Output Target: DNE | Target: 3,900 Target: 3,900 Target: 3,900 Target: 3,900
Assoc. Objective: 3.1.1;3.1.2; 3.1.4 Actual: man days man days man days man days
Required by: Agency selected 3,477 man Actual: 3,910 Actual: 4,020 Actual: 4,411

Best in the Country: The SCDNR lab exceeds all other southeastern states in days man days man days man days

the amount of effort devoted to monitoring key species (red drum, sea trout,
shrimp, blue crab, etc.)

Page 24 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




Performance Measure

Type of

Measure

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

PAONANR

Number of social and economic surveys related to marine resources Output Target: DNE | Target: DNE Target: 3 social | Target: 3 social | Target: 3 social
Assoc. Objective: 3.1.3 Actual: DNE | Actual: DNE and economic and economic and economic
Required by: Agency selected surveys surveys surveys

Best in the Country: No data exists on surveys conducted by other states, but Actual: 4 social | Actual: 5 social

we believe SC probably exceeds other states in surveying its customers and economic and economic

because our substantial outreach program is larger than that of other states. surveys surveys

Number of samples for South Carolina Estuarine and Coastal Assessment Output Target: DNE | Target: 270 Target: 270 Target: 270 Target: 270
Programs (SCECAP) Actual: 299 | samples samples samples samples

Assoc. Objective: 3.1.1 samples Actual: 299 Actual: 300 Actual: 270

Required by: Yes, the success of sample collection and processing is reported samples samples samples

to NOAA
Best in the Country: We are not aware of any other states that conduct a
comprehensive ecological assessment program like that done in SC.

Table Note: For each measure, the agency identified which “type of measure” it considered the performance measure.

Page 25 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017




Table 5.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.2: Manage the Harvest of Marine Resources - strategies, objectives, and resource (human and

financial) allocations.

To sustain the State's living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the

state's citizens and visitors.

Associated Organization Unit:
Responsible Employee(s):

Marine Resources

Mr. Robert Boyles is responsible for Objective 3.2.3 (responsible for more than three years)

Employee have input in budget?

Yes, Mr. Bell and Mr. Boyles have input into the budget for their respective objectives.

Mr. Mel Bell is responsible for Objectives 3.2.1 and 3.2.2 (responsible for more than three years)

2016-17 2017-18
Strategy 3.2 - Manage the Harvest of Marine Resources. FTE Total spent? FTE Total
equivalents equivalents | budgeted?®?
utilized utilized
0 Objective 3.2.1 - Open and close fishing seasons, as specified by code and provide 6.25 FTE $516,139 | 6.25 FTE $748,958
commercial licenses and permits as required. (0.63%) (0.91%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and state government; and private individuals
0 Obijective 3.2.2 - Determine fishery harvest totals, harvest rates, and fishing effort. 9.15 FTE $1,202,604 | 9.15 FTE S1,245,423
= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and state government; and private individuals 8.00 TG (1.46%) | 8.00 TG (1.51%)
0 Objective 3.2.3 - Work collaboratively with the regional Fishery Mgt. Councils and Atl. 3.10 FTE $520,510 | 3.10 FTE $553,817
States Mar. Fish. Commission to manage migratory marine species. 1.00 TG (0.63%) | 1.00 TG (0.67%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and state government; and private individuals

Page 26 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017




Table 5.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.2: Manage the Harvest of Marine Resources.

Performance Measure

Type of
Measure

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

Percentage of Marine Fisheries Harvest Reports Processed within 90 days of end Efficiency | Target: Target: 100% Target: 100% Target: 100% Target: 100%
of Month 100% Actual: 100% Actual: 100% Actual: 100%

Assoc. Objective: 3.2.2 Actual:

Required by: Federal government 100%

Best in the Country: Our rank is equal to the best in the country.

Percentage of 15 required Atl. States Mar. Fish. Comm. Species Reports Efficiency | Target: Target: 100% Target: 100% Target: 100% Target: 100%
submitted on time 100% Actual: 100% Actual: 100% Actual: 100%

Assoc. Objective: 3.2.3 Actual:

Required by: Federal government 100%

Best in the Country: Our rank is equal to the best on the Atlantic coast and we

think the quality of our reports exceeds other states.

Number of man days sampling marine fauna Output Target: DNE | Target: 3,900 Target: 3,900 Target: 3,900 Target: 3,900
Assoc. Objective: 3.2.1 Actual: man days man days man days man days
Required by: Agency selected 3,477 man Actual: 3,910 Actual: 4,020 Actual: 4,411

Best in the Country: The SCDNR lab exceeds all other southeastern states in the days man days man days man days

amount of effort devoted to monitoring key species (red drum, sea trout,

shrimp, blue crab, etc.)

Number of commercial marine permits issued Activity Target: DNE | Target: DNE Target: 1500 Target: 1,500 Target: 1,500
Assoc. Objective: 3.2.1 Measure | Actual: Actual: 1,812 commercial commercial commercial
Required by: Agency selected commercial | commercial permits issued permits issued permits issued
Best in the Country: Permit numbers are reflective of the size of a state's coastal permits permits issued Actual: 1626 Actual: 1,511

zone, and the diversity of species it manages. Given SC has a relatively long issued commercial commercial

coastline, and a relatively high diversity of species, we think SC has more than
the average number of permits.

Additional Notes: Permits not controlled by the agency, but based on the
number requested.

permits issued

permits issued

Table Note: For each measure, the agency identified which “type of measure” it considered the performance measure.

Page 27 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




Table 6.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.3: Enhance Marine Fisheries Stocks - strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial)
allocations.

To sustain the State's living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the

state's citizens and visitors.

Associated Organization Unit: Marine Resources
Responsible Employee(s): Dr. Mike Denson is responsible for Objective 3.3.1 (responsible for more than three years)

Mr. Mel Bell is responsible for Objectives 3.3.2 and 3.3.3 (responsible for more than three years)
Employee have input in budget?  Yes, Dr. Denson and Mr. Bell have input into the budget for their respective objectives.

2016-17 2017-18
Strategy 3.3 - Enhance Marine Fisheries Stocks. FTE Total spent®® FTE Total
equivalents equivalents | budgeted®*
utilized utilized
0 Objective 3.3.1 - Stock Resource as needed to replenish resources. 440 FTE $2,123,996 | 4.40 FTE $1,409,372
= Partner(s), by segment: State government; private individuals; and non-profit 8.15 TG (2.58%) | 8.15 TG (1.71%)
entities
0 Objective 3.3.2 - Work to ensure artificial reefs continue to sustain marine species and 1.20 FTE S474,700 | 1.20 FTE $505,283
fishing success. 2.45 TG (0.58%) | 2.45 TG (0.61%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Federal and local government; private individuals; and
non-profit entities
0 Objective 3.3.3 - Ensure the commercial and recreational oyster beds are replenished with | 1.65 FTE S466,374 | 1.65 FTE $518,608
shell substrate. 4.25 TG (0.57%) 4.25 TG (0.63%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Non-profit entities; private business; and private
individuals

Page 28 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017



Table 6.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.3: Enhance Marine Fisheries Stocks.

Performance Measure Type of 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18
Measure

Number of Marine Game Fish stocked in coastal waters Output Target: DNE | Target: Target: Target: Target:

Assoc. Objective: 3.3.1 Actual: 1,200,000 fish 1,200,000 fish 1,200,000 fish 1,500,000 fish

Required by: Agency selected 1,595,570 stocked stocked stocked stocked

Best in the Country: Only three other state resource agencies stock marine fish fish stocked | Actual: 954,577 | Actual: Actual:

(Mississippi, Texas and California). Mississippi's program is small, releasing only fish stocked 1,370,169 fish 2,042,690 fish

one species. TX and CA have relatively large stocking programs. Given SC's size stocked stocked

relative to TX and CA, SC stocks proportionally more fish than all other states

and we believe our methods are superior.

Cubic feet of Marine habitat created annually on Marine artificial reefs Output Target: Target: 100,000 | Target: 100,000 | Target: 100,000 | Target:

Assoc. Objective: 3.3.2 Actual: cubic feet cubic feet cubic feet 100,000 cubic

Required by: Agency Selected, but federal permits are required for deployment 812,000 Actual: 85,000 Actual: 110,000 | Actual: 95,000 | feet

areas cubic feet cubic feet cubic feet cubic feet

Best in the Country: SC began the country's artificial reef building. SC remains a

leader in the field with respect to new techniques and materials. Florida has

much more coastline and more reefs, but SC probably is superior to all other

states.

Number of bushels of oyster shucked shell collected Output Target: DNE | Target: 30,000 Target: 30,000 Target: 30,000 Target: 30,000

Assoc. Objective: 3.3.3 Actual: bushels BC BC BC

Required by: Agency selected 24,552 collected (BC) Actual: 27,434 Actual: 29,008

Best in the Country: We are aware of only two other shell recycling programs - bushels Actual: 28,547 BC BC

Chesapeake Bay and Louisiana. We are about equal with these two states in collected BC

bushels recycled but because we spend much less on our program, our
efficiency is much greater.

Table Note: For each measure, the agency identified which “type of measure” it considered the performance measure.

Page 29 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




Table 7.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.4: Engage the general public in protecting and sustaining marine resources through knowledge and

personal actions - strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial) allocations.

To sustain the State's living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the

state's citizens and visitors.

Marine Resources
Mr. Phil Maier (responsible for more than three years)

Associated Organization Unit:
Responsible Employee(s):
Employee have input in budget?

Yes, Mr. Maier has input into the budget for Objectives 3.4.1 through 3.4.4

2016-17 2017-18
Strategy 3.4 - Engage the general public in protecting and sustaining marine resources through FTE Total spent?® FTE Total
knowledge and personal actions. equivalents equivalents | budgeted®®
utilized utilized
O Objective 3.4.1 - Work to ensure school children and teachers are informed about the 1.40 FTE $217,421 | 1.40 FTE $220,183
marine environment. 0.637TG (0.26%) 0.637G (0.27%)
=  Partner(s), by segment: K-12 and higher education institutes; and state
government
0 Obijective 3.4.2 - Teach adults and community leaders about cooperative research, 5.20 FTE $1,611,834 | 5.20 FTE $1,720,459
sustainable harvesting practices, habitat protection, and understanding marine 195 TG (1.96%) | 1.95 TG (2.09%)
management.
=  Partner(s), by segment: Private individuals
0 Objective 3.4.3 - Provide paper and electronic information and literature on marine 5.00 FTE $275,687 | 5.00 FTE $282,760
resources to the public. 0.13 TG (0.34%) 0.13 TG (0.34%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Non-profit entities; and private businesses
0 Objective 3.4.4 - Provide the general public with access to high quality recreational 2.20 FTE $368,822 | 2.20 FTE $401,106
opportunities related to marine/coastal natural resources. 2.13 TG (0.45%) | 2.13 TG (0.49%)
= Partner(s), by segment: Non-profit entities, and private businesses

Page 30 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




Table 7.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.4: Engage the general public in protecting and sustaining marine resources through knowledge and personal actions.

Performance Measure

Type of

Measure

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

Number of school children and teachers informed about the marine Output Target: DNE | Target: DNE Target: 4,500 Target: 4,500 Target: 4,500
environment Actual: DNE | Actual: DNE school children | SCTI SCTI
Assoc. Objective: 3.4.1 and teachers Actual: 5,337
Required by: Agency selected informed (SCTI) | SCTI
Best in the Country: DNR educational efforts are designed in response to needs Actual: 5,469
assessments that we conduct with school teachers in SC. These teachers have SCTI
consistently told us their needs to provide hand-on field experiences and
applications in the use of data in a real-world setting. Our programs provide
that, and we believe that we are best-equipped to meet these needs.
Number of Anglers in public marine fish tagging program Output Target: DNE | Target: 400 Target: 475 Target: 475 Target: 500
Assoc. Objective: 3.4.2 Actual: 442 | anglersin anglers in anglers in anglers in
Required by: Agency selected anglers in program program program program
Best in the Country: This volunteer program was the first state-sponsored public program Actual: 506 Actual: 568 Actual: 687
tagging program in the country, and is currently the largest of its kind in terms anglers in anglers in anglers in
of participation. program program program
Number of coastal vendors who receive MRD resource related literature Output Target: DNE | Target: 110 Target: 110 Target: 110 Target: 110
Assoc. Objective: 3.4.3 Actual: 116 | CVRML CVRML CVRML CVRML
Required by: Agency selected coastal Actual: 119 Actual: 114 Actual: 113
Best in the Country: We are unaware of any comparable program that any other vendors CVRML CVRML CVRML
state has related to creation and distribution of marine resources related receive
literature. MRD
literature
(CVRML)
Number of print, digital, and broadcast media stories that reference Marine Output Target: DNE | Target: DNE Target: 180 Target: 180 Target: 220
Division programs Actual: DNE | Actual: DNE media stories MSRFDP MSRFDP
Assoc. Objective: 3.4.3 reference Actual: 304
Required by: Agency selected division MSRFDP
Best in the Country: There is no source of information on output of media programs.
stories by marine resource agencies in other states. However, we believe the (MSRFDP)
quality and quantity of our informational stories are equal to or superior to Actual: 240
those of other states. MSRFDP.

Page 31 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017




Type of 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 PAONANR

Performance Measure

Measure
Number of individuals permitted for primitive camping on Capers Island Output Target: Target: 3,500 Target: 3,500 Target: 3,500 Target: 3,500
Assoc. Objective: 3.4.4 3,500 Actual: 3,809 Actual: 3,857 Actual: 3,514
Required by: Agency selected Actual:
Best in the Country: Access to free camping on isolated, undeveloped coastal 3,807
barrier islands is rare on the Atlantic and Gulf coasts. We believe SC is unique in
this regard.

Table Note: For each measure, the agency identified which “type of measure” it considered the performance measure.

Page 32 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Table 8.1 Strategic plan applicable to the Marine Resources Division: Strategy 3.5: Provide operational support for MRD research, monitoring, stewardship, and outreach efforts -

strategies, objectives, and resource (human and financial) allocations.

To sustain the State's living marine resources for the cultural, recreational, commercial and economic benefit of the

state's citizens and visitors.

Associated Organization Unit: Marine Resources
Responsible Employee(s):

Employee have input in budget?

Ms. Chantal Rice (responsible for more than three years)
Yes, Ms. Rice has input into the budget for Objectives 3.5.1

2016-17 2017-18
Strategy 3.5 - Provide operational support for MRD research, monitoring, stewardship, and outreach FTE Total spent?’ FTE Total
efforts. equivalents equivalents  budgeted®®
utilized utilized
0 Objective 3.5.1 - Ensure the MRD programs safely and effectively carry out their mission. 34.00 FTE $3,903,501 | 34.00 FTE $5,007,934
= Partner(s), by segment: Federal, state, and local government; higher education (4.75%) (6.09%)
institute; and private business

Table 8.2. Performance measures associated with Strategy 3.5: Provide operational support for MRD research, monitoring, stewardship, and outreach efforts.

Performance Measure

Type of

Measure

2013-14

2014-15 2015-16

2016-17

2017-18

Percentage of scheduled vessel days that are accomplished by the Marine
Division

Required by: Agency selected
Best in the Country: SC Department of Natural Resources
Additional Notes: Vessel days are dependent on weather.

Output

Target: DNE
Actual: DNE

Target: DNE Target: 80%
Actual: DNE Actual: 71.1%

Target: 80%
Actual: 75.1%

Target: 80%

Table Note: For each measure, the agency identified which “type of measure” it considered the performance measure.

Page 33 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




Expenses Amount

General Fund Recurring
Earmarked

Restricted

Federal

Total Expenses

$2,302,416
$2,525,355
$4,863,117
&7.971.431
$17,662,319

Temporary Grant/
Employees Time Limited

FTEs 98 ke
Temporary Grant/Time Limited 70
Hourly 57
Total 225

Figure 3. Marine Resources Division employees and expenses.

Page 34 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee

October 9, 2017



Agency Recommendations related to MRD

In the Program Evaluation Report, the Committee asks the agency to provide a list of recommendations
related to internal changes and changes in laws, which may improve the agency’s efficiency and
effectiveness, or update antiquated laws. Below are the agency recommendations applicable to its Office
of Support Services.

e Internal Agency Recommendation
0 #4: Facilitate electronic reporting for required marine harvest reports
0 #5: Broaden the scope and scale of programs at the Waddell Mariculture Center

e |aw Recommendations
O #2:S.C. Code Ann. 3-5-100 and 3-5-170.
#33:S.C. Code Ann. 50-3-110
#43:S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-17
#44:S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-25 and 50-9-960
#45: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-1950
#85: Regulations 123-20 through 123-34 and 123-35

O O O0OO0Oo

Page 35 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Internal Change #4: Facilitate electronic reporting for required marine harvest reports

To facilitate electronic reporting for required marine harvest reports.

[eNen

Stage of analysis: Partially implemented, harvest reports may be submitted electronically or in hard-
copy form.

Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: No.

Performance measures impacted and predicted impact: Timeliness and accuracy of reports.

Costs of the Objective(s) that will be impacted and the anticipated impact: Unknown, but expected to
reduce cost of compliance.

Anticipated implementation date: Required for-hire reports may be submitted electronically now,
option for traditional paper reports remains available for customers who so choose.

Internal Change #5: Broaden the scope and scale of programs at the Waddell Mariculture Center

Broaden the scope and scale of programs at the Waddell Mariculture Center in Bluffton to support local
stewardship efforts.

® oo oo

Stage of analysis: Under development.

Presented/approved by Board/Commission: No.

Performance measures impacted and predicted impact: None.

Cost of the Objective(s) that will be impacted and the anticipated impact: Minimal.
Anticipated implementation date: 2018.

Page 36 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Law Recommendation # 2: S.C. Code Ann. 3-5-100 and 3-5-170.

Recommendation and rationale for recommendation: Repeal. The department no longer
offers “leases” for oyster beds, but does this by permit.

Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: Y

Other Agencies Impacted: SCDHEC

Law Recommendation # 33: S.C. Code Ann. 50-3-110

Recommendation and rationale for recommendation: Amend. Renames the Law
Enforcement Division, and there are no longer oyster “leases.” We regulate these under
permits.

SECTION 50-3-110. Supervision of enforcement officers; enforcement of laws.

The department shall have charge of the enforcement officers of the Natural Resources Law
Enforcement Division of the department and exercise supervision over the enforcement of
the laws of the State, regulatory, tax, license or otherwise, in reference to birds, non-
migratory fish, game fish, shellfish, shrimp, oysters, eysterpermitsteases, and fisheries.

Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: Y

Page 37 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Other Agencies Impacted: None

Law Recommendation # 43: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-17

Recommendation and rationale for recommendation: Repeal. The Study ended in 2014 per
the statute.

Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: Y

Other Agencies Impacted: None

Law Recommendation # 44: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-25 and 50-9-960

Recommendation and rationale for recommendation: Amend. The department would like to
eliminate the Mariculture Resource and Development Fund and instead give authorization to
deposit the funds in the Marine Resources Fund.

SECTION 50-5-25. Powers and duties; deposit of revenues.

SECTION 50-9-960. Marine Resources Fund.

Page 38 of 47

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



(A) The Marine Resources Fund is created for the purpose of supporting the department and
its effort to conserve marine fisheries, to further encourage and promote development of the
mariculture industry of this State by supporting operational research and development
projects of the division and transfer of information to the mariculture industry. The assets of
the fund are derived from the following sources:

(8) revenue from sales of experimental mariculture products produced by the department.

Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: Y

Other Agencies Impacted: None

Law Recommendation # 45: S.C. Code Ann. 50-5-1950

Recommendation and rationale for recommendation: Repeal. The Saltwater Recreational
Fisheries Advisory Committee (SRFAC) was established in 1992 as an oversight mechanism to
give recreational fishermen assurance that newly established license revenues would be used
to effectively support programs, projects and activities that would benefit SC saltwater
recreational fisheries. For more than 25 years the SCDNR has used all related funds
exclusively to support and enhance saltwater reactional fisheries. Given this proven track
record of success in meeting the intent of the law and proper usage of these revenues there
is no longer the need for continuing this particular oversight mechanism. Close public
scrutiny and expectations, as well as general oversight of activities through the Marine
Advisory Committee are adequate.

Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: Y

Other Agencies Impacted: Governor’s Office.

Page 39 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Law Recommendation # 85: Regulations 123-20 through 123-34 and 123-35

Recommendation and rationale for recommendation: Repeal. Marine Regulations have been

replaced by Code and are no longer valid. These Regulations refer to Chapter 17 which no
longer exists in Title 50 SC Code of Laws.

Page 40 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Page 41 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Page 42 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



”

Page 43 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



Presented and Approved by Board/Commission: Y

Other Agencies Impacted: None

Page 44 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



COMMITTEE CONTACT INFORMATION

Page 45 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



L eqislative @versight Committee

South Cavolima Bouse of Wepresentatives

Website -
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/Committeelnfo/HouseL egislativeOver

sightCommittee.php
Phone Number - 803-212-6810

Email - HCommLegOv(@schouse.gov

Location - Blatt Building, Room 228

Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017




1 DNR Marine Resource Division FY 2017 White Paper included in DNR’s PER.

2 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart

3 Agency’s PER, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart

4 Department of Administration, Executive Budget Office, “2016-17 Accountability Report Technical Assistance
Guide,” under Agency Accountability Reports http://www.admin.sc.gov/files/FY%202016-
17%20Accountability%20Report%20Technical%20Assistance.pdf (accessed July 21, 2017). See also, Agency PER.

5 Program Evaluation Report, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart

5 Program Evaluation Report, Comprehensive Strategic Finances Chart

7 SC House of Representatives, House Legislative Oversight Committee, “Presentation by Election Commission (May
9, 2017 Subcommittee Meeting),” under “Mission, Goals & Strategic Plan,” under “The State Election Commission,”
and under “House Legislative Oversight Committee,”
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/Committeelnfo/HouselegislativeOversightCommittee/AgencyWebpages/ElectionCom
mission/Presentation%20by%20Election%20Commission%20(May%209,%202017%20Subcommittee%20Meeting).p
df (accessed August 24, 2017). The methodology the agency utilizes includes the agency assigning expenditures to
objectives. The agency compares each employee’s job duties to individual objectives based on percentage of time
spent performing job duties related to the objective. All agency expenditures and cost of employee salaries/benefits
are included in the amount assigned to each objective.

8 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

% and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

10 The agency was asked if tracking the measure was required by the federal government, state government, or
selected by the agency.

11 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

12 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

13 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

14 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

15 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

16 3nd Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

17 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

18 and Percentage of total amount appropriated and authorized to spend

Page 47 of 47
Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice Subcommittee
October 9, 2017



	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes - Oct. 4
	Study Timeline
	Marine Resources Division
	Overview
	Organizational Chart
	Products, Services, and Customers
	Revenue Sources
	Strategic Resource Allocation and Performance
	Strategy 3.1
	Strategy 3.2
	Strategy 3.3
	Strategy 3.4
	Strategy 3.5


	Agency Recommendations
	Internal Change #4 and #5
	Law Changes

	Committee Contact Information



